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Malave, Erin

From: Ryan Anderson [ryan.anderson@Ilocalbizspot.com]
Sent: Monday, April 05 2010 4:57 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN Change

To whom it may concern,

It appears that the EIN number you have listed for my corporation is not correct. The corporation is
Local Biz Spot Technology, Inc. Document # P09000062641 the correct EIN number is 80-0573113

Thank You,

Ryan Anderson

e-mail
ryan@localbizspot, com
www. |ocalbizspaL.com

Toll Free: B66-446-1790
p: 727-231-4450

See our business directory here
www. bizzspot.com

CAUTICN - This message may contain privileged information intended only for the use of the addressee named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidentiai or
otherwise pratected from disclosure. If you are nat the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby natifiec any use, dissemination, distribution or repreduction of this message 15
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, kindly contact Locai Biz Spot, infe®lgcalbizspot.com and the sender immediately. Any views expressed in this message are those
of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Local Biz Spat, Inc.
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